

Skills

Database analysis, design and programming. Project installation, implementation, documentation and client training. Specializing in 4th Dimension development with collateral skills in SQL, HTML, 4D productivity modules and plug-ins. Emphasis on accounting and business management database systems for small to medium-sized businesses. Extensive experience in the customization and implementation of Foresight Financials business management software as an in-house developer, independent contractor and member of Foresight Solution's Professional Services Group.

Experience

NDS Computer Services **Minneapolis, Minnesota**

Senior Programmer Analyst; 1991 to 2002

Specializing in relational database development via 4th Dimension. Collateral skills in Client/Server network strategy and implementation. Workgroup hardware and software procurement, development and training on a customized basis.

Jefferson Group of Companies. **New Orleans, Louisiana**

Director of Information Systems; 1991 to 1998

Implementation and maintenance of cross-platform LAN. Design, development and maintenance of customized A4 business management application written in 4th Dimension relational database system serving 25 clients. Implementation of link between database system and Internet for the retrieval of time-critical financial markets data. Training for in-house and temporary staff, along with development of procedures documentation. Hardware and software systems analysis and procurement.

Carr Stone and Tile, Inc. **New Orleans, Louisiana**

Consultant, Programmer/Analyst; 1991 to 2000

Development and maintenance of AppleTalk computer network. Creation of Point of Sale database system, along with linking of accounting, drawing and related programs to provide a comprehensive small-business package for day-to-day operations. Training of staff for all computer procedures. Hardware and software systems analysis and procurement.

Ochsner Multi-Organ Transplant Center **New Orleans, Louisiana**

Programmer/Analyst; 1995 to 1997

Design, develop, implement and maintain 4th Dimension relational database system for the tracking of Heart, Kidney, Liver, Lung and Pancreas transplant patients. Project includes 4D Oracle connectivity to SQL data warehouse for the retrieval of patient lab data within larger medical institution IS framework.

Studio di Architettura **New York City, New York**

Office Manager; 1988 to 1991

Development and maintenance of office information systems on the Apple computer platform, along with cross platform networking to DOS. Creation and implementation of database for the cataloging and archiving of architectural project drawings, photographic images and artwork, along with gallery, museum and media consignment planning and tracking. Public relations and publicity, bookkeeping, payroll, taxes, and procurement.

Education

University of Wisconsin, Green Bay, 1976 to 1977

California Institute of the Arts, 1978 to 1981, BFA

References and client referrals upon request